

WILSON BARRIOS

UX DESIGNER

 /wilson.barrios883  /+WilsonBarriosh  /WilsonBarrios

CONTACT



4731 Salem Way
Carmichael, CA 95608



(408) 667-0991



www.wilsonbarrios.com



graphics@wilsonbarrios.com

SKILLS



LANGUAGES



INTERESTS



About Me



I was born in Colombia where I graduated with a Bachelor's of Science in Industrial Design at La Universidad Industrial de Santander in 2000. I moved to San Jose, CA shortly after graduation, once I became proficient in English, I began working as a Graphic Designer. Over the last 17 years I've been working as freelance graphic designer for a wide range of companies in the San Francisco Bay area. My job is to provide any graphic service that my client may need. This may include logos, website design and maintenance, branding, and much more. Currently I am pursuing a MFA in Web Design in New Media at the Academy of Art University San Francisco.

Education



Oct. 2000

BA in Industrial Design
Industrial University of Santander
Bucaramanga - Colombia

2019 - 2021

MFA Web Design and New Media
Academy of Art University
San Francisco - CA

Experience



Aug. 2014 - Present

Wire B Graphics - Owner
Creation of Printing, Design, Web Design
Services, Vehicle Graphics, Banners
and Signs

Nov 2013 - July 2014

Signs Unlimited - Graphic Designer
Met one-on-one with clients to develop
customized graphics for business signs, banners
and other display merchandise

Jan 2005 - Oct 2011

El Observador Newspaper - Art Director
Creation of original graphics for clients,
Weekly Design and Paper Layout,
Design and Maintenance of
www.el-observador.com
Design and Graphic Concept of EO brand